

Dated: May 3, 2024.

**Rey Israel Marquez,**

*Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service.*

[FR Doc. 2024–10057 Filed 5–7–24; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 3510–22–P**

**COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS**

**Notice of Meeting**

Per 45 CFR chapter XXI section 2102.3, the next meeting of the U.S. Commission of Fine Arts is scheduled for May 16, 2024, at 9 a.m. and will be held via online videoconference. Items of discussion may include buildings, infrastructure, parks, memorials, and public art.

Draft agendas, the link to register for the online public meeting, and additional information regarding the Commission are available on our website: [www.cfa.gov](http://www.cfa.gov). Inquiries regarding the agenda, as well as any public testimony, should be addressed to Thomas Luebke, Secretary, U.S. Commission of Fine Arts, at the above address; by emailing [cfastaff@cfa.gov](mailto:cfastaff@cfa.gov); or by calling 202–504–2200. Individuals requiring sign language interpretation for the hearing impaired should contact the Secretary at least 10 days before the meeting date.

Dated May 3, 2024 in Washington, DC.

**Zakiya N. Walters,**

*Administrative Officer.*

[FR Doc. 2024–10058 Filed 5–7–24; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6330–01–P**

**COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION**

**Sunshine Act Meetings**

**TIME AND DATE:** 10:00 a.m. EDT, Friday, May 10, 2024.

**PLACE:** CFTC Headquarters Conference Center, Three Lafayette Centre, 1155 21st Street, NW, Washington, DC.

**STATUS:** Open.

**MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (“Commission” or “CFTC”) will hold this meeting to consider the Proposed Rule regarding Event Contracts.

The agenda for this meeting will be available to the public and posted on the Commission’s website at <https://www.cftc.gov>. Members of the public are free to attend the meeting in person, or have the option to listen by phone or view a live stream. Instructions for listening to the meeting by phone and

connecting to the live video stream will be posted on the Commission’s website.

In the event that the time, date, or place of this meeting changes, an announcement of the change, along with the new time, date, or place of the meeting, will be posted on the Commission’s website.

**CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:** Christopher Kirkpatrick, Secretary of the Commission, 202–418–5964.

*Authority:* 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: May 3, 2024.

**Christopher Kirkpatrick,**

*Secretary of the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2024–10120 Filed 5–6–24; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 6351–01–P**

**COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION**

**Sunshine Act Meetings**

**TIME AND DATE:** 1:00 p.m. EDT, Friday, May 10, 2024.

**PLACE:** CFTC headquarters office, Washington, DC.

**STATUS:** Closed.

**MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:**

Enforcement matters. In the event that the time, date, or location of this meeting changes, an announcement of the change, along with the new time, date, and/or place of the meeting will be posted on the Commission’s website at <https://www.cftc.gov/>.

**CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:** Christopher Kirkpatrick, 202–418–5964.

*Authority:* 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: May 3, 2024

**Christopher Kirkpatrick,**

*Secretary of the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2024–10118 Filed 5–6–24; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 6351–01–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**Federal Need Analysis Methodology for the 2024–25 Award Year—Federal Pell Grant, Federal Work-Study, Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan, and TEACH Grant Programs**

**AGENCY:** Federal Student Aid, Department of Education.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Secretary announces the annual updates to the tables used in the statutory Federal Need Analysis Methodology that determines a student’s Student Aid Index (SAI) for award year (AY) 2024–25 for student

financial aid programs, Assistance Listing Numbers (ALN) 84.063, 84.033, 84.007, 84.268, and 84.379. The intent of this notice is to alert the financial aid community and the broader public to these required annual updates used in the determination of student aid eligibility.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Heather Hall Lewis. Telephone: (202) 417–1981. Email: [heather.halllewis@ed.gov](mailto:heather.halllewis@ed.gov).

If you are deaf, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability and wish to access telecommunications relay services, please dial 7–1–1.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Part F of title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA), specifies the criteria, data elements, calculations, and tables the Department of Education (Department) uses in the Federal Need Analysis Methodology to determine the SAI.

Enacted into law as part of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, Division FF, Title VII (116 Pub. L. 260), the FAFSA Simplification Act makes many significant changes to the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA), regarding Federal Need Analysis Methodology, including how the Secretary must update the tables used in the formula. Due to the magnitude of these (and other) changes and to ensure that both the Department and the higher education community were prepared to fully implement the FAFSA Simplification Act, in June 2021, Federal Student Aid (FSA) announced a phased approach to implementation. As part of this approach, in the FAFSA Simplification Act Technical Corrections Act, Division R (Pub. L. 117–103) of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022 (CAA 2022), Congress extended the full implementation of the FAFSA Simplification Act until the 2024–25 award year.

Section 478 of the HEA, as amended by the FAFSA Simplification Act, requires the Secretary to annually update the following five tables for inflation—the Income Protection Allowance (IPA), the Adjusted Net Worth (NW) of a Business or Farm, the Asset Protection Allowance, the Assessment Schedules and Rates, and the Employment Expense Allowance. The updates are based, in general, upon increases in items such as, but not limited to, the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

The Secretary is charged with updating the IPA, adjusted NW of a business or farm, the asset protection allowance, the assessment schedules

and rates, and the employment expense allowance to account for inflation that took place between April 2020 and April in the year prior to the beginning of each award year. The increases in the tables must be based on a percentage equal to the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for April of the applicable year.

This notice includes the new 2024–25 AY values for the five tables listed above, which reflect the FAFSA Simplification Act amendments. The updated tables are in sections 1 (Income Protection Allowance), 2 (Adjusted Net Worth of a Business or Farm), 3 (Asset Protection Allowance), 4 (Assessment Schedules and Rates), and 5 (Employment Expense Allowance) of this notice.

The HEA requires the following annual updates:

1. **Income Protection Allowance.** This allowance is the amount of living expenses associated with the maintenance of an individual or family that may be offset against the family’s income. The allowance varies by family size and marital status. The IPA for dependent students is \$11,130. The IPAs for parents of dependent students and independent students are listed in the tables below.

**PARENTS OF DEPENDENT STUDENTS**

Family size	Income protection allowance
2 .....	\$27,600
3 .....	34,350
4 .....	42,430
5 .....	50,060
6 .....	58,560

For each additional family member add \$6,610.

**MARRIED INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITH DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE**

Family size	Income protection allowance
3 .....	\$54,580
4 .....	67,400
5 .....	79,530
6 .....	93,010

For each additional family member add \$10,510.

**SINGLE INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITH DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE**

Family size	Income protection allowance
2 .....	\$51,960
3 .....	64,700
4 .....	79,880
5 .....	94,260
6 .....	110,230

For each additional family member add \$12,460.

**INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITHOUT DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE**

Marital status	Income protection allowance
Single .....	\$17,310
Married .....	27,750

2. **Adjusted Net Worth of a Business or Farm.** A portion of the full NW (assets less debts) of a business or farm is excluded from the calculation of a SAI because (1) the income produced from these assets is already assessed in another part of the formula; and (2) the

formula protects a portion of the value of the assets.

The portion of these assets included in the contribution calculation is computed according to the following schedule. This schedule is used for parents of dependent students, independent students without dependents other than a spouse, and independent students with dependents other than a spouse.

**ADJUSTED NET WORTH OF A BUSINESS OR FARM**

If the NW of a business or farm is	Then the adjusted NW is
Less than \$1 .....	\$0.
\$1 to \$165,000 .....	\$0 + 40% of NW.
\$165,001 to \$490,000	\$66,000 + 50% of NW over \$165,000.
\$490,001 to \$820,000	\$228,500 + 60% of NW over \$490,000.
\$820,001 or more .....	\$426,500 + 100% of NW over \$820,000.

3. **Asset Protection Allowance.** This allowance protects a portion of NW (assets less debts) from being considered available for postsecondary educational expenses. There is one asset protection allowance table for parents of dependent students, independent students without dependents other than a spouse, and independent students with dependents other than a spouse.

**PARENTS OF DEPENDENT STUDENTS, INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITH DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE, AND INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITHOUT DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE**

If the age of the older parent or the independent student is	And the older parent or the independent student is	
	Married	Single
	Then the allowance is	
25 or less .....	0	0
26 .....	0	0
27 .....	0	0
28 .....	0	0
29 .....	0	0
30 .....	0	0
31 .....	0	0
32 .....	0	0
33 .....	0	0
34 .....	0	0
35 .....	0	0

PARENTS OF DEPENDENT STUDENTS, INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITH DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE, AND INDEPENDENT STUDENTS WITHOUT DEPENDENTS OTHER THAN A SPOUSE—Continued

If the age of the older parent or the independent student is	And the older parent or the independent student is	
	Married	Single
	Then the allowance is	
36 .....	0	0
37 .....	0	0
38 .....	0	0
39 .....	0	0
40 .....	0	0
41 .....	0	0
42 .....	0	0
43 .....	0	0
44 .....	0	0
45 .....	0	0
46 .....	0	0
47 .....	0	0
48 .....	0	0
49 .....	0	0
50 .....	0	0
51 .....	0	0
52 .....	0	0
53 .....	0	0
54 .....	0	0
55 .....	0	0
56 .....	0	0
57 .....	0	0
58 .....	0	0
59 .....	0	0
60 .....	0	0
61 .....	0	0
62 .....	0	0
63 .....	0	0
64 .....	0	0
65 or older .....	0	0

4. Assessment Schedules and Rates. Two schedules that are subject to updates—one for parents of dependent students and one for independent students with dependents other than a spouse—are used to determine the SAI from family financial resources toward educational expenses. For dependent

students, the SAI is derived from an assessment of the parents' adjusted available income (AAI). For independent students with dependents other than a spouse, the SAI is derived from an assessment of the family's AAI. The AAI represents a measure of a

family's financial strength, which considers both income and assets. The contribution of parents of dependent students, and independent students with dependents other than a spouse, is computed according to the following schedule:

ASSESSMENT OF AVAILABLE INCOME

If AAI is	Then the contribution is
Less than – \$6,820 .....	– \$1,500,
– \$6,820 to \$20,600 .....	22% of AAI.
\$20,601 to \$25,800 .....	\$4,532 + 25% of AAI over \$20,600.
\$25,801 to \$31,000 .....	\$5,832 + 29% of AAI over \$25,800.
\$31,001 to \$36,300 .....	\$7,340 + 34% of AAI over \$31,000.
\$36,301 to \$41,500 .....	\$9,142 + 40% of AAI over \$36,300.
\$41,501 or more .....	\$11,222 + 47% of AAI over \$41,500.

5. Employment Expense Allowance. This allowance for employment-related expenses recognizes additional expenses incurred by working individuals. For parents of dependent students, the employment expense allowance is the lesser of \$4,730 or 35% of the total earned income of the

student's parent and parent's spouse, if applicable. The employment expense allowance for independent students is zero if the student is not married (single, separated or divorced/widowed) or the lesser of \$4,730 or 35% of the combined earned income for the student and student spouse if the student is married.

*Accessible Format:* On request to the program contact person listed under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**, individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format. The Department will provide the requestor with an accessible format that may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or

text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 file, braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc, or other accessible format.

**Electronic Access to This Document:** The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. You may access the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations at [www.govinfo.gov](http://www.govinfo.gov). At this site, you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at this site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at [www.federalregister.gov](http://www.federalregister.gov). Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

*Program Authority:* 20 U.S.C. 1087 et seq.

**Richard Cordray,**

*Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid.*

[FR Doc. 2024-09966 Filed 5-7-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Advanced Scientific Computing Advisory Committee

**AGENCY:** Office of Science, Department of Energy.

**ACTION:** Notice of open meeting.

**SUMMARY:** This notice announces an open meeting of the DOE Advanced Scientific Computing Advisory Committee (ASCAC). The Federal Advisory Committee Act requires that public notice of these meetings be announced in the **Federal Register**.

**DATES:** Wednesday, May 29, 2024; 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. EDT.

**ADDRESSES:** The Pitch at the Wharf, the Penthouse Room, 800 Maine Ave SW, Washington, DC 20024. Teleconference: Remote attendance of the ASCAC meeting will be possible via Zoom. Instructions will be posted on the ASCAC website at <https://science.energy.gov/ascr/ascac/> prior to the meeting and can also be obtained by contacting Christine Chalk by email at [christine.chalk@science.doe.gov](mailto:christine.chalk@science.doe.gov) or by telephone at (301) 903-7486. Advanced registration is required.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Christine Chalk, Office of Advanced Scientific Computing Research; SC-ASCR/Germantown Building; U.S.

Department of Energy; 1000 Independence Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20585-1290; Telephone (301) 903-7486; email at [christine.chalk@science.doe.gov](mailto:christine.chalk@science.doe.gov).

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

*Purpose of the Committee:* The purpose of the committee is to provide advice and guidance on a continuing basis to the Office of Science and the Department of Energy on scientific priorities within the field of advanced scientific computing research.

*Purpose of the Meeting:* This meeting is the semi-annual meeting of the Committee.

#### *Tentative Agenda:*

- View from Germantown
- Completion of the Exascale Computing Project
- Update on ASCR Facilities
- Report from SIAM on the Future of Computational Science
- Update on Frontiers in Artificial intelligence for Science Security and Technology (FASST)
- Report from Subcommittee on Facilities of the Future
- Technical presentations
- Public Comment (10-minute rule)

The meeting agenda includes an update on the budget, accomplishments, and planned activities of the Advanced Scientific Computing Research program and the exascale computing project; technical presentations from funded researchers and industry collaborations; updates from subcommittees, and there will be an opportunity for comments from the public. The meeting will conclude at 5 p.m. (eastern time) on May 29, 2024. Agenda updates and presentations will be posted on the ASCAC website prior to the meeting: <https://science.osti.gov/ascr/ascac>.

*Public Participation:* The meeting is open to the public in-person and virtually. Individuals and representatives of organizations who would like to offer comments and suggestions may do so during the meeting. Approximately 30 minutes will be reserved for public comments. The time allotted per speaker will depend on the number who wish to speak but will not exceed 10 minutes. If you have any questions or need a reasonable accommodation under the Americans with Disabilities Act for this event, please send your request to Christine Chalk at [Christine.chalk@science.doe.gov](mailto:Christine.chalk@science.doe.gov) two weeks, but no later than 48 hours, prior to the event. Closed captions will be enabled. The Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Those wishing to

speak should submit their request at least five days before the meeting. Those not able to attend the meeting or who have insufficient time to address the committee are invited to send a written statement to Christine Chalk, U.S.

Department of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20585, email to [Christine.Chalk@science.doe.gov](mailto:Christine.Chalk@science.doe.gov).

*Minutes:* The minutes of this meeting will be available within 90 days on the Advanced Scientific Computing website at <https://science.osti.gov/ascr/ascac>.

*Signing Authority:* This document of the Department of Energy was signed on May 2, 2024, by David Borak, Deputy Committee Management Officer, pursuant to delegated authority from the Secretary of Energy. That document with the original signature and date is maintained by DOE. For administrative purposes only, and in compliance with requirements of the Office of the Federal Register, the undersigned DOE Federal Register Liaison Officer has been authorized to sign and submit the document in electronic format for publication, as an official document of the Department of Energy. This administrative process in no way alters the legal effect of this document upon publication in the **Federal Register**.

Signed in Washington, DC, on May 3, 2024.

**Treena V. Garrett,**

*Federal Register Liaison Officer, U.S.*

*Department of Energy.*

[FR Doc. 2024-10047 Filed 5-7-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### National Nuclear Security Administration

#### Notice of Update to Advance Consent List

**AGENCY:** National Nuclear Security Administration, Department of Energy.

**ACTION:** Notice of update to advance consent list.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Energy's National Nuclear Security Administration is providing notice of an update to the advance consent list of countries eligible to receive retransfers from the European Atomic Energy Community ("Euratom") of low enriched uranium, non-nuclear material, equipment, and source material transferred pursuant to Article 8.1(C)(i) of the Agreement for Cooperation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy between the United States of America and the European Atomic Energy Community, signed at